



# Jean-Christophe Hocke

Attorney at Law, MLaw, Partner

## Contact

Geneva Office

Tel. +41 58 200 32 00

[jean-christophe.hocke@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:jean-christophe.hocke@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Kira Lozach

+41 58 200 32 03

[kira.lozach@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:kira.lozach@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

**Kellerhals Carrard Geneva**

Rue François-Bellot 6

1206 Geneva

Jean-Christophe Hocke mainly advises entrepreneurs, HNWIs, medium-sized companies and family offices on all matters relating to commercial and corporate law, in particular with regard to private equity investments and real estate transactions. Jean-Christophe Hocke also advises his clients on transferring their domicile and activities to Switzerland, as well as on issues relating to shareholders' rights and other family relationships in connection with investments in Switzerland and abroad. He also has extensive expertise in residential and commercial real estate projects, including the hotel sector.

---

## Expertise

Construction and real estate



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Capital markets and listed companies



Private Clients



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



### Board of Directors

- The Earth Foundation
  - Esmie AG
  - Overseas Supplies & Services SA
  - Past positions in listed companies: Escada AG (Germany), Advanced Digital Broadcast SA
-

## **Career**

- Since 2022  
Partner, Kellerhals Carrard, Geneva
  - 2004–2021  
Partner, Python Avocats, Geneva
  - 1995–2003  
Intern, then associate at Python Avocats, Geneva
  - 1993–1994  
Intern at Golenbock, Eiseman, Assor Bell & Peskoe, New York
- 

## **Memberships**

- Geneva Bar
  - Swiss Bar Association
- 

## **Education**

University of Geneva, Law degree, 1993

---

## **Languages**

English, French

---